From: Steve Pearson <spearson@vfsmi.com>

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2023 7:24 AM

To: Evan.Robidoux@ct.gov

Cc: Bachman, Melanie <Melanie.Bachman@ct.gov>; mayordevivo@windhamct.com;
townmanager@windhamct.com; CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>

Subject: FW: Council Decision Letter for EM-VFS-163-221114e (55 West Road, Windham)

Hi Evan and CT Siting Council, The attached Eversource PTO shows that the
project construction is completed. We have tremendous partners. Thanks for
everything. We appreciate your excellent service< Steve

Dear Steve Pearson:

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) hereby acknowledges your notice to modify this existing
energy facility, pursuant to Section 16-50j-57 of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies with the
following conditions:

1. Any deviation from the proposed modification as specified in this notice and supporting materials
with the Council shall render this acknowledgement invalid;

)

Any material changes to this modification as proposed shall require the filing of a new notice
with the Counecil;

3. Not less than 45 days after completion of construction, the Council shall be notified in writing
that construction has been completed;

4. The validity of this action shall expire one year from the date of this letter; and

5. VFS, LLC may file a request for an extension of time beyond the one year deadline provided that
such request is submitted to the Council not less than 60 days prior to the expiration.

STEVE PEARSON

Green Energy Customer Financing Executive
248-657-4600 ext. 105
spearson@vfsmi.com
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= Distributed Energy Resources
- 107 Selden Street

ENERGY Berlin, CT 06037

January 26, 2023
Attention: James Howarth

Eastern Connecticut State University
0 High St.,
Willimantic, CT 06226

Regarding: Authorization to energize the 460 kW inverter-based
Fuel Cell installation with one (1) (Model 400 + Fuel Cell System
ESM), for Eastern Connecticut University, located at 0 High St.,
Willimantic, CT 06226.

Approval to Interconnect Date: January 20, 2023
Dear Mr. Howarth,

This letter i1s an approval to energize of the above stated project to the Eversource
system in accordance with the Interconnection Agreement. As stated in the
Interconnection Agreement (enclosed) and the “Generator Interconnection Guidelines”,
the following items must be provided the Eversource Distributed Resources Group on a
regular basis:

1. Annually: Provide a certificate of insurance as described in the enclosed
interconnection agreement prior to the insurance expiration date.
Please send it to InsuranceCTDG@Eversource.com or to the following
address by that date:

Eversource Distributed Resources
107 Selden St.,
Berlin, CT 06037

2. You are responsible for the periodic maintenance of the relays, interrupting
devices, control schemes, and batteries that involve the protection of the
EDC’s system. Eversource may audit these reports, logs, and other material
regarding the interconnection of the Generating Facility at its discretion.

Sincerely,

Wenston D. Grown, NS

Senior Analyst/Project Manager
Distributed Energy Resources

107 Selden Street, Berlin, CT 06037
Tel: 860-665-3717

E-mail : brownwd@eversource.com

CC : Carl Nowiszewski, Manager - Distributed Energy Resources
DESA Service, LLC

INT-69196
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